
CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: Oecember18, 1918 

TO: Kimberty Pen•, Division of lepl Servicu 
Tommy Williams, Division of Convnunle8tio'1t 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Docket No.: 98037().TI - Request for approval of agreement and plan of merger by Intra Tel 
Group, Ud. end North American Telephone Network, UC. (holder of IXC Certificate No. '"60); 
and request for name change on Certlftcate No . ....SO from North American Telephone 
Network, LLC. to North American Telephone Network, Inc. 

To the Division Indicated In the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

A1J. 1. (X) Case REOPENED and placed In ACJJVE status to dispose of parties' nottfication of Intent 
to abandon merger. 

2. [ J QPR changed to_. 

3. [] OCR changed to _ . 

4. [] Enter the following In CMS comments: ·o rder __ , I I , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. _ Is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions.· 

5. () Enter the following in CMS comments: ·order __ , I I , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report wtthin 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA Is to monitor and edvtse all concerned of recommended further 
actions: 

6. [] 

m 7. [XI Please file a CASR by 12131/98 to dispose of notificabon. 
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